Heritage Asset Survey						
Building Name:			Building Reference Number:			
Officers Mess New Normandy Barracks		ks	LL5024			
Building Address:			Listing Grade:			
Evelyn Woods Road						
Aldershot			I II			
Hampshire						
GU11 2LZ						
			II* Locally Listed +			
Listing Criteria Met (see Box B of the SPD)	В, І					
Date Locally Listed:	26 <sup>th</sup> March 2012		Conservation Area:	Yes:	No: +	
(built by Messrs Martin and Wells, builders of Cambridge Hospital). Queen Anne style. Red brick in stretcher bond with hipped slate roof and large red brick stacks with terracotta pots. Dentil eaves. 2-storey plus semi-basement. Symmetrical arrangement of central block flanked by two single storey pavilions. Central polygonal entrance with Palladian portico of Portland stone. Moulded brick stringcourse between raised ground and first floor. Windows are tall 9-over-9 pane timber vertical sliding sashes with horns under flat gauged brick arches. A flight of nine Portland stone steps flanked by walls leads up to entrance doors with fanlight above. Iron area railings to front. The only surviving building from the Connaught Hospital complex. Condition Survey: 1-5 (1) Very Bad (2) Poor (3) Fair (4) Good (5) Excellent						
Roof		4	Walls		4	
Weather Penetration		4	Stability		4	
Spread		4	Plumb		4	
Sag		4	Local Building Cracking		4	
Covering		4	Pointing			
Abutments		4	Roofspread		4	
Weathering Detail (Va	lleys etc.)	4	Spalling		4	

Flashing	4 EV. Rising Damp		4
Rain Water Goods	4	Settlement	4
Chimneys	4	Lintels	4
Other Features	4	Timber Frame	n/a
Windows / Doors	4	Nogging	n/a
Front Principal Windows	4	Post Joints	n/a
Other Windows	4	Masonry	n/a
Doors and Surroundings	4	Stucco / Render-Plaster	n/a
Boundary Walls or Gates	4	Outbuildings	n/a

Historical Context:

The Connaught Hospital was similar in plan to that of Cambridge Hospital – with pavilions arranged off a central corridor. The administration block is the sole survivor of an extensive hospital complex built 1895-7 and opened 1898 (see OS map 1910 1:2500). The hospital declined in use after WWII and ceased to function in the early 1960s. It was subsequently used as a regimental pay office and then by the Dental Corp. Most of the hospital buildings were demolished in 1988 with the administration building retained and refurbished in 1995 as the Officers Mess of the 2<sup>nd</sup> battalion of the Princess of Wales's Royal regiment.

## Sources

*Project Connaught* Ingram Consultancy Report (April 2002) *The Buildings of England Hampshire; Winchester and the north* (2010), Bullen, Crook, Hubbuck and Pevsner p118

Ownership Type (please tick the appropriate box below):					
Private	Local Authority				
Religious / Charity	Stat Undertakers				
Company	Crown +				
Photographs					
Date Taken: 24/09/2010					
Any Further Comments:					
Surveyor: JW	Date: 24/09/2010				



Officers Mess New Normandy Barracks – North Elevation



Officers Mess New Normandy Barracks – North and West Elevations

	Client	RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL	Title	LOCAL LIST PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG
PHOTOGRAPHIC				ANALIA
LOG - LL5024	Date	24/09/2010	Signed	KUAIK:



Officers Mess New Normandy Barracks – Wider Setting